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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 12:11
To: 'Wai Yin Ng'
Cc: Admin A; Claims
Subject: [REJECTION] RE: TCS REF: AAD2203-031 -- Accident involving PA9645K (CTI) & 

SHF0721B on 08.03.22 *** LKK REF: CC3/CTI22002210/Kea3
Attachments: OI VIDEO.mp4

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Hi Sir, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed a copy of our insured video footage for easy reference. 
 
Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client have slighly 
encroached into our insured path. 
  
We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor.  
  
Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and  
unable to look into your client’s claim. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 13:11 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Claims 
<claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD2203-031 -- Accident involving PA9645K (CTI) & SHF0721B on 08.03.22 *** LKK REF: 
CC3/CTI22002210/Kea3 
 
Without prejudice 
 
Dear Asher 
 
We regret to inform that we do not have video footage for this case. 
 
Thank You 
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Best Regards, 
Ng Wai Yin 
Finance Department 
TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 
 
* Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 
* Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 30 days, failing which we shall proceed to hand over the conduct 
of this matter to our solicitors without further reference to you. 
 
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 
Singapore 569111 
Tel: 6287 6666  Fax: 6287 7764 
 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July, 2022 12:27 PM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD2203-031 -- Accident involving PA9645K (CTI) & SHF0721B on 08.03.22 *** LKK REF: 
CC3/CTI22002210/Kea3 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Hi Wai Yin, 
 
Please forward us the evidence as the liability is unclear for the mention case. 
 
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
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 12:21 
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
 
We acknowledge your LOD below. 
 
We will prepare our report to seek approval from our principal, shall revert to you once our principal approved. 
 
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
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 23:14 
To: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD2203-031 -- Accident involving PA9645K (CTI) & SHF0721B on 08.03.22 *** LKK REF: 
CC3/CTI22002210/Kea3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Asher, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Wai Yin Ng [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 5:48 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: TCS REF: AAD2203-031 -- Accident involving PA9645K (CTI) & SHF0721B on 08.03.22 
 
Without prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We are making a claim against your client PA 9645K. 
 
Enclosed is our LOD for your perusal and action. 
 
Please advise your offering soon so that we can expedite and process the claims. 
 
 
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
 
 


